From: Martin Knutson

To: "Dori Miller"
Subject: RE: Instructions to intervenors
Date: December 1, 2009 3:27:40 PM

I Martin Knutson will be intervening on behalf of the NWT Wildlife Federation representing the Resident
Hunters.

Martin Knutson

Principal

Matrix Aviation Solutions Inc.
Matrix Helicopter Solutions Inc.
#8 Yellowknife Airport
Yellowknife NT. X1A-3T2

www.matrixhelicopters.com

mknutson@matrixhelicopters.com
Office: 867-766-4952

Fax: 867-766-3374
Cell: 867-445-2640

From: Dori Miller [mailto:dmiller@wrrb.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 2:44 PM

To: joerabesca@tlicho.com; eddieerasmus@tlicho.com; gary_bohnet@gov.nt.ca;
fred_j_mandeville@gov.nt.ca; barryt@arcticsafaris.ca; boydw@bathurstinlet.com;
jrabesca@netkaster.ca; john@shoshonewilderness.com; gvantighem@yellowknife.ca;
karen.mcmaster@attglobal.net; Ibiles@nrahq.org; joruce@chateaunova.com; enviromgr@nsma.net;
mknutson@matrixhelicopters.com; peterson@ssimicro.com; rturner@theedge.ca;
gary@truenorthsafaris.com; generalmanager@ykchamber.com; silke@ssimicro.com;
rcc.nwtmn@northwestel.net; environment@ykdene.com; 'Todd Slack’

Cc: donihee@telusplanet.net; jbayly@telusplanet.net

Subject: Instructions to intervenors

Please find attached 2 letters addressed to intervenors on WRRB’s proceeding on the the joint
management proposal for Bathurst Caribou.

Dori Miller
Wek'éezhii Renewable Resources Board

Email: dmiller@wrrb.ca

Phone: 867-873-5746
Fax: 867-873-5743
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